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February 18, 2019

Via Electronic Filing and US Mail, postage prepaid
Hon. Gwen R. Pinson, Executive Director
Kentucky Public Service Commission

211 Sower Boulevard

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602

RE:  Case No. 2018-00294; Application of KU Company
Case No. 2018-00295; Application of LG&GE Company

Dear Ms. Pinson:

Please accept for filing on behalf of the Kentucky School Boards
Association, the enclosed notice of filing of a corrected exhibit in response to
question no. 2 of KU and LG&E from their data requests to KSBA. The original
response number 2 noted as KU-KSBA-
LGE_2_Pilot_School_Rate_Implementation.pdf (“Response to Question 2”) was
e-filed on February 14, 2019.

For clarification sake, counsel submits that the original exhibit in response
to question no. 2 included account numbers of schools which were supposed to
be redacted consistent with paragraph 3, page 2 of Kentucky Ultility’s and
Louisville Gas and Electric Company’s Petition for Confidential Treatment and
Motion to Deviate filed herein in both cases on 11/29/2018 (both petitions
referencing the need for confidential protection of school account numbers and
the Commission’s previous rulings in agreement with that request, see, e.g., fn.2,
3). After being notified that the account numbers in the original exhibit 2 could
be discerned despite the blackouts in the original exhibit, undersigned has
addressed the redaction concern through this current filing and further
understand that the original exhibit shall be removed from the Commission’s
website.

Offices in Lexington
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Counsel certifies that the electronically filed documents are a true
representation of the original paper document(s) and one (1) copy being mailed
to the Commission on the 18t day of February 2019, that all materials in the
paper documents are included in the electronic filing, and that no party has been
excused from participation by electronic service. Please feel free to contact me if
you have any questions about anything contained herein.

Regards,

/s/Matt Malone

Matthew Malone
C: File

Enc.

Counsel of Record



